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From: Rajpal, Sabeena

Sent: Monday, August 07, 2017 9:52 AM
To: Heifferon, Christina M

Subject: FW: Yemen DC Readout
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From: Wisner, David G

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 5:57 PM

To: Rajpal, Sabeena; Jones, Stuart E; Lenderking, Timothy A; Germain, Ellen J; Weigold Schultz, Eva A; NEA-ARP-Saudi
Arabia Desk-DL; CT_StaffAssistants; Siberell, Justin H; tL Richards, Marie J; Rangaswamy, Roopa; Siberell,
Justin H; Swanson, Nate L; Adler, Michael J; Bell, Zehra H; Tueller, MatthewH Leaf, Barbara A

Cc: Smith, Demian; Kenney, Kristie A

Subject: Yemen DC Readout.

All, the Counselor provided the below readout of the DC. If | missed anything major or mischaracterized anything,
perhaps AA/S Jones or Ambassador Tueller might fill in gaps.

DGW

David Wisner
Special Assistant to the Counselor
SIPR: wisnerdg@state.sgov.gov

Edwards, Ronako
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Edwards, Ronako

From: Siberell, Justin H

Sent: Friday, January 06, 2017 6:45 PM

To: Jones, Stuart E; Lenderking, Timothy A; Kim, Yuri J; Gilbert, Stephanie S; Romanowski,

Alina L; Richards, Marie J; Richardson, Timothy M |

Cc: Leaf, Barbara A

Subject: Yemen DC Readout
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B1
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Justin Siberell

Acting Coordinator for Counterterrorism

U.S. Department of State

SiberellfJH@state.sgov.gov (unclass: Sibercll[H@state.gov)
Tel: 202-647-9892

Sensitivity:  Sensitive
ClassificationTSECRETHNOFORN—

Classified By: Justin Siberell, Deputy Coordinator, CT Bureau, Department of State
Derived From: DSCG 11-01

Declassify On: 2027/01/06
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

1.4(B),B1,B5,1.4(D),1.4(A),1.4(C),B6|

Siberell, Justin H
Friday, January 06, 2017 6:45 PM
Jones, Stuart E; Lenderkinf, Timothy A; Kim, Yuri J; Gilbert, Stephanie S, Romanowski,

|

Alina L; Richards, Marie J; Richardson, Timothy MJ ‘ B6

Leaf, Barbara A
Yemen DC Readout
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Justin Siberell \.
Acting Coordinator for Counterterrorism

U.S. Department of State ‘
Siberell[H@state.sgov.gov (unclass: SiberellJH@state.gov) \

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

Alina L; Richards, Marie J T Richardson, Timothy M; B6

Cc: Leaf, Barbara A

Subject: Yemen DC Readout
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Justin Siberell

Acting Coordinator for Counterterrorism

U.S. Department of State

Siberell[H@state.sgov.gov (unclass: SibercllJH@state.gov).
Tel' 202-647-9892
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